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Heather Way Condominium Association 
677 Royal Palm Blvd  
Vero Beach, FL 32960 

Email:  board@HWCA-verobeach.org 
 

TO:  ALL UNIT OWNERS AND TENANTS AT HEATHER WAY 
FROM:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
RE:  EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION AND PARKED CAR INFORMATION 

 

The Board is required to maintain an EMERGENCY CONTACT LIST for all owners and tenants at 
Heather Way.   
For insurance reasons also detailed information of the PARKED CAR*) which must be registered in 
the administration of our association. 
Please provide specific contact and car information for your personal representative(s) to be notified 
in the event of an emergency involving you and/or your unit or car/vehicle.  
*) Parked in the allocated parking place 

 

In the event of an emergency, the following person(s) should be notified.   

 

Name: ___________________________ Number: _______________________ 

 

Name: ___________________________ Number: _______________________ 

 

Name: ___________________________ Number: _______________________ 

 

    Printed Name: _______________________________ 

               Owner/Tenant of Unit #___________ 

Car tag#                ________________ 
    Make.                    ________________ 
    Model and Color  ________________ 

               Contact Number: _____________________________ 

     Email: ________________________ 

               Signature: ___________________________________ 
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     Date: __________________ 


